

FW: Sufficiency - SFR options March 12 2018

From: "Kobrinsky, Liza (MOF)" <liza.kobrinsky@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 12 Mar 2018 09:56:02 -0400
Attachments: Sufficiency - SFR options March 12 2018.docx (26.56 kB)

Hi Marianne,

We're meeting later today for staff to provide you with an update on the legal concerns around one of the SFR regs. Attached is a note outlining the problem and offering some options to deal with the situation. They'll walk you through the issue/options when we meet.

I know you're busy reading today – let me know if you've still got 30 minutes to meet and discuss, or if you'd like to push this back a day or two.

Thanks,
Liza

From: Mah, Catherine (MOF)
Sent: March 12, 2018 9:44 AM
To: Kobrinsky, Liza (MOF)
Cc: Jeanes, Bridget (MOF)
Subject: Sufficiency - SFR options March 12 2018

Hi Liza,

Hope you had a good weekend!

Attached is our options note for our meeting with Marianne later this afternoon.

Thanks,
Catherine